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                                                                                                              Agenda Item #2024-228 
 

City of Diamondhead, MS 

Request for Council Action  
 
TO: _City Clerk/City Council_______ 
 
FROM: Councilmember Liese__________ 
 
DATE: _8/22/2024_________  
 

 
        Ordinance _ __Resolution  ___Agreement _    Info Only   __  Work Session        Other  
 
AGENDA LOCATION:    __  Consent Agenda             Regular Agenda    
 
AGENDA DATE REQUESTED           
 

 
ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION CAPTION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REQUIRED SIGNATURE 

 
REQUESTED BY:          
 
 

 
COUNCIL ACTION: 
 
__   Approved    __ Denied         _ Tabled/Deferred    _     Info Only              Completed:  

Motion to direct the City Manager to add language to the City’s website and any social media accounts 
explicitly stating that any self-authored posts by the Mayor or City Councilmembers on their individual 
social media accounts do not represent the views of the City and are their opinions and theirs alone. 
Additionally, this extends to individually-hosted Mayor or Councilmember forums and events. 

 

 X    

  

9/3/24 

     

 


